To: Jared Favo%@hamiltonps.com]; Streett, Mar, @bp.com]; Walker, Ryan‘bp.com}
Cc: RFS Team hamiltonps.com]; Morrell, Geo bp.com]
From: Sidoti, Elizabeth[/[O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE AD E GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Thur 02/03/2017 5:19:50 PM (UTC

Subject: RE: RFS Outreach Update

Redacted - First Amendment

From: Jared Favole || @hamiltonps.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Sidoti, Elizabeth; Streett, Mary; Walker, Ryan
Cc: RFS Team

Subject: RFS Outreach Update

Hi all -

Redacted - First Amendment

~Jared

* ok sk ok %k

Jared A. Favole
Senior Director
Hamilton Place Strategies

WNAX: ACE Leader Says They Opposed Any Attempts To Shift RFS
Point Of Obligation

No Byline
http://wnax.com/news/180081-ace-leader-says-they-opposed-any-
attempts-to-shift-rfs-point-of-obligation/
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Rumors have been circulating that President Trump will soon issue an
executive order to shift the Renewable Fuel Standard point of obligation
away from refiners to fuel retailers. The shift would be allowed as a trade
off where the Reid Vapor Pressure rules that limits E 15 use in the
summertime would be lifted. American Coalition for Ethanol Executive
Vice President Brian Jennings says such a trade would just mean another
burdensome regulation

He says any change made to the RFS will take time and will involve a
rulemaking process.

Jennings says his group will make their views known to the EPA going
forward and will work with the agency to try and keep the point of
obligation as is and lift the RVP rule.

Jennings says the only clear winners in a deal to move the RFS point of
obligation would be oil refiners. He says farmer owned community ethanol
plants and small businesses that market and retail E 15 and higher blends
would be hurt.
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